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Matilda Sanders 3?c (0 - 0'a, ... FeE" wtJ0# 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 9:01 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Katherine Fleming .VAdml.1ri;.thj·IJ_}\1Zr~~es~.,_Consumer
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

:QCLlMENT ~l.!O·_a,..zf.oQ·01 
Date and Time: 3/5/2010 8:52:00 AM UlsTRtaUTION: __,___
Docket Number: 030458·WU, 070084·WU, 100033·WU 
Filename 1Path: 100033.or.kef.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER TO FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL UTILITY AUTHORITY, CANCELLING 
CERTIFICATE, AND ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas Countv chauman@}pinellascounty.org Yes 
Florida Governmental Utility Authority (NaborslO) rsheets(li!govserv.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells(ij}pascogov.com Yes 
Pasco County, Office ofthe County Attorney jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

Printed on 31512010 at 3: 19: 13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March OS, 2010 3:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =990302) 

Attachments: 01526-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 650-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/5/2010 




State of Florida 

Jlublic~er&i.ce Cltnmmhminn 
CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 February 18, 2010 

TO: 	 Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) \ ?f!I" tO~ 
FROM: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Ca~~rueger) C.1B'f 

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) \V0 f"~~-ft1J..., 

RE: 	 Docket No. 030458-WU - Application for transfer of majority organizational 
control of Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco and Pinellas Counties to 
Holiday Waterworks Corporation, and amendment of Certificate No. 224-W. 

Docket No. 070084-WU Application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to 
extend territory in Pasco and Pinellas Counties by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Docket No. 100033-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities to Florida 
Governmental Utility Authority, and cancellation of Certificate No. 224-W. by 
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. in Pasco and Pinellas Counties. 
Counties: Pasco and Pinellas 

AGENDA: 03/02/10 Regular Agenda Notice of Withdrawal (Issue 2) - Interested Persons 
M~~~* 	 ~ 

--'-1 

('COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 	 All Commissioners 
(") ­, ­ OJ 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative (030458-WU) r<l 
:':'J ( 

::J:'ft-, .:;:Skop (070084-WU) c 
-,-~~,Administrative (100033-WU) 	 " 
(l;' 

.s:- C' 
CRITICAL DATES: 	 None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 	 Related Docket Nos. 100034-WU, 100035-WU, 100036­
WU, and 100037-WU should be considered sequentially. 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 	 S:\PSC\ECR\WP\lOO033.RCM.DOC 

http:Jlublic~er&i.ce


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Governmental Utility Authority (Nabors 1 0) 
Pasco County, Office of the County Attorney 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

rsheets~govserv .com 
jrichards~pascocountyfl.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 2/18/2010 at 3: 13:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 846373) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01072-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/18/2010 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Stephanie Clapp 
Sent: Friday, June 02,2006 9:09 AM 

To : Kay Flynn; Katherine Fleming 

Subject: RE: name? 030458 - Holiday 

No. The official name of the utility does not change. The reason for the filing of a fictitious name is that the 
recorded easement the utility has for a well field is in an incorrect name. In order to approve the incorrect name, the utility 
opted to file a fictitious name instead of correcting the easement. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 8:30 AM 
To: Stephanie Clapp; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: name? 030458 - Holiday 

With the filing of the utility's fictitious name, is their name to be changed (d/b/a added) in our records? 

6/2/2006 



**CCA OFFICIAL DO h MENT...** 

Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc :  
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Monday, March 13,2006 1253 PM 
Katherine Fleming 
Ruth Nettles 
RE: Dkt. 030458 

We will change their status per this e-mail. 

-----Original Message---- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Monday, March 13,2006 12:48 PM 
TO: Kimberley Pena 
Subject RE: Dkt 030458 

They should be listed as a Party. 

----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, March 13,2006 12:45 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject D k t  030458 
Importance: High 

Katherine, Pasco county filed an objection in this docket. Should they be Party of Record or remain Interested 
Persona 

1 



Kimberley Pena 
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From: Jennifer Brubaker 

Sent: 

To : Kimberley Pena 

cc: Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: 

Tuesday, October 11,2005 4:17 PM 

Thank you! 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:16 PM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

This is sufficient to address it. I will update accordingly. Thank you for letting us know. 

- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:12 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: 

Kim, can you help Jennifer out with this request please? 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 4:11 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: 

The list of parties for docket 030458-WU should be amended (or expanded) to reflect that Brian Armstrong of Nabors, Giblin & 
Nickerson, P.A. (Tallahassee), is serving as counsel for Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Do I need to do anything formally to request this? 

10/11/2005 













COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

@ STATE OF FLORIDA a 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

May 28,2003 

Victoria Penick, 
Vice PresidenUAdministrative Director 
U.S. Water Services Corporation 
4821 U.S. Highway 19, Suite 2 
New Port Richey, Florida 34652 

Re: Docket No. 030458-WU 

Dear Ms. Penick: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of majority organizational 
control of Holiday Utility Company, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 224-W in Pasco County, 
to Holiday Waterworks Corporation, which was filed in this office on May 23, 2003, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-08 
An Affirmative ActionEquaI Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 




































